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- POST OFEICE BOX 1161, EL PASDO, TEXAS

May 2, 1958

ADDRESS REPLY TO.
POST OFFICE BOX IS65
FARMINGTON. NEW MEXICO

Mr. A. L. Porter, Sec. & Dir. e
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Lo
Post Office Box 871 B
Santa Fe, New Mexico

e

Dear Mr. Porter:

We request your administrative approval under Rule 309-B, permission to
produce into a common tank battery our Hanson Lease and Hanson-B Lease,
located in Sections 25 and 36, Township 27-N, Range 13-W, N.M.P.M.,
San Juan County, New Mexico.

All information concerning the production of these individual leases into a
common tank battery was submitted to you in our letters of April 7th and
April 10, 1958. Along with the letters was submitted the approval of the
U. S. Geological Survey and the offset lease owners for this installation.

Thank you very much for your cooperation in this matter.

Very truly yours,

ol U (1 9elrbr_

ENW:EW ' Ewell N, Walsh
cc: Mr. Emery Arnold Division Petroleum Engineer
Mr. Phil McGrath
Mr. J. C. Vandiver
Sunray Mid-Continent Oil Co.
Qklahoma Qil Company
Mr., Ernest A. Hanson
Mr. E. B. Granville-Frontier Refining Co.
Mr. Olen F. Featherstone



